ANIMAL SHELTER ADVISORY COMMITTEE

March 19, 2025 DRAFT MINUTES

Call to Order: 5:30 P.M.

Board Members Present

Board Members Absent

Kim Peckler Lisa Chick DeAnna Phillips Donna Riggs Liriane Davis Dr. Ryan Camp Ashlyn Albracht Trina Argo Dena Hooley Jennifer Stockemer

<u>Staff Present</u> Angelia Strotman, Recording Secretary

- 1. <u>Call to Order:</u> 5:46 p.m.
- 2. <u>Citizen Appearances</u> None
- 3. <u>General</u>

A. Consider approval of the minutes from the November 13, 2024 Animal Shelter Advisory Committee meeting. (*Staff Presenter: Kim Peckler, Animal Services Manager*)

A motion was made by Kim Peckler and seconded by Donna Riggs to approve the minutes as presented.

Motion passed unanimously. Absent Dena Hooley, Jennifer Stockemer

4. <u>Reports and Discussion Items:</u>

A. Receive a presentation on the City of Burleson's 311 Service. (Staff Contact: Lauren Seay, Deputy Director of Administrative Services)

Lauren Seay delivered her presentation on the City of Burleson's 311 Service. She showed all the ways to access the service and provided data on efficiency, accuracy, and response times. B. Receive a report and discuss Animal Services' reports for shelter operations from October 2024 to December 2024. (Staff Contact: Kim Peckler, Animal Services Manager)

Staff reported on the shelter operations for October - December 2024.

C. Summary of the community outreach. (Staff Contact: Kim Peckler, Animal Services Manager)

Staff gave an update on the community outreach activities and events for animal services which included Dogs and Donuts, Emergency Preparedness Fair, Boo Bash, and Yappy Hour. We also had an adoption event at the Senior Center. Lisa Chick discussed the upcoming Granny Basketball game vs Burleson Firefighters.

D. Receive a report and discuss the adoption trailer sponsors. (Staff Contact: Kim Peckler, Animal Services Manager)

Staff gave an update on the donations received for the future purchase of an adoption trailer allowing staff to hold more off-site adoptions year-round. Sponsorship categories include: Diamond Forever Home \$7,500, Platinum Heart \$2,500, Gold Tail \$1,000, Silver Whisker \$500, and Bronze Paw \$250. All the funds have been raised for the Adoption Trailer.

E. Receive a report and discuss the Migratory Bird Prevention Efforts. (Staff Contact: Kim Peckler, Animal Services Manager)

Staff reported on the daily egret patrols and the deterrent kits that were given to the citizens.

F. Summary of the fundraisers held for the Animal Shelter. (Staff Contact: Kim Peckler, Animal Services Manager)

Staff reported on fundraising activities, and past and future events held for animal services which included: T-shirts, Fill in the Paw, Granny Basketball, and Railroaders Baseball Game.

5. <u>Community Announcements</u>

DeAnna Phillips congratulated Kim Peckler for 15 years of Service.

6. Board Requests for future agenda items or reports

What date is the next meeting?

7. <u>Adjourn</u>

Motion made by Lisa Chick to adjourn meeting second by Kim Peckler.

Time – 6:16 p.m.

Angelia Strotman, Recording Secretary